19/08/2025, 10:56 Gmail - Re: Re: the balance 100pcs R-23V sensors of order 20250620001

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Re: the balance 100pcs R-23V sensors of order 20250620001

1 message

tracy.wang@)justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn> 19 August 2025 at 09:38
To: "ryan.swaine" <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "kate.griffiths" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Ryan,
Thanks for your information.

Please arrange to send 50pcs R-23V sensors (without boxes) and 2pcs UFO 130-Amplifier to us this week.

For the balance 50pcs R-23V sensors (without boxes) and 20pcs UFO 130-2(with boxes), please wait our
notification.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Ryan Swaine

Date: 2025-08-18 16:33

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

CC: kate.griffiths

Subject: Re: the balance 100pcs R-23V sensors of order 20250620001

Hi Tracy
The manufacture date is June 2025.
Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Mon, 18 Aug 2025 at 09:26, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Kate,

Good morning.

Could you please tell us the manufacture date for the balance 100pcs R-23V sensors of order 202506200017

Thanks.
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